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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All right.· So we'll call the

·2· ·meeting to order, and we'll begin with the rollcall.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Dr. Roy Salgado.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. SALGADO:· Present.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Dr. Laura Fazio-Griffith.

·6· · · · · · · ·DR. GRIFFITH:· Here.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Ms. Kiesha Pierce.

·8· · · · · · · ·Present.

·9· · · · · · · ·Abby Hays.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· Present.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Dr. Elise Dossaji.

12· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

13· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Kristal Hebert.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HEBERT:· Here.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Dr. Kelly Tyner.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· Here.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Foley Nash.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Here.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Dr. Earnest Airhia.

20· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· Here.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Chastity Butler.

22· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

23· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Mark Reynaud.

24· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· Here.

25· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Jamie Doming.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. DOMING:· Present.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Raelene Lundin.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. LUNDIN:· Here.

·4· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Jim Raines.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Here.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Sherry Morris.

·7· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Amy Lowe.

·9· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Here.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· And Adrianne Trogden.

11· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

12· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All right.· And, other guests,

13· ·state your names.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· I'm Ashley McDonald.

15· · · · · · · ·MR. DOBBINS:· Darnell Dobbins.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Welcome.

17· · · · · · · ·In your packets, you've received the agenda

18· ·for today's meeting.

19· · · · · · · ·Is there a motion to accept the agenda as

20· ·presented?

21· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· So moved.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· First and seconded.

24· · · · · · · ·All in favor?

25· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·2· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The agenda has been accepted.

·4· · · · · · · ·We move on to the next item on the agenda,

·5· ·the LPC Licensure Hearings for the Applicants Scheduled

·6· ·to Appear, Ashton McDonald.

·7· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Ms. McDonald, I'm Amy Lowe, and

·8· ·I'm the hearing officer for today.

·9· · · · · · · ·So Mr. Raines representing the Board, he

10· ·will start if he wants to.

11· · · · · · · ·Do you want to make an opening statement or

12· ·are you just going to go ahead with witnesses?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· We can just go ahead with the

14· ·witnesses.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· All right.· Well, he will present

16· ·his first witness, he will ask questions.· At that

17· ·point, you will have an opportunity to ask questions of

18· ·the same witness.

19· · · · · · · ·Once he has finished with all the witnesses

20· ·and the evidence that he wants to present, you will then

21· ·have the opportunity to either speak on your own behalf

22· ·or call witnesses on your behalf.· Between the calling

23· ·of each witness, I will allow the Board to ask questions

24· ·to Mr. Raines or to you, whoever is asking questions,

25· ·and then once that is concluded, they will deliberate

Page 6
·1· ·and vote.

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· If you have any questions

·4· ·during the process, just let me know.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· Okay.· Thank you.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· Mr. Raines.

·7· · · · · · · ·Do you want to put on the record the case --

·8· ·is there a case number or...

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· I can do that.

10· · · · · · · ·This is -- for those of you that are PDF,

11· ·we'll be starting at Page 2 of that.· This is going to

12· ·be the licensure application hearing for Ashton

13· ·McDonald.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Are there we recusals before we

15· ·get started?

16· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· Me.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· You?· Okay.

18· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· All right.· Our first witness

19· ·we're going to call is Raelene Lundin.

20· · · · · · · ·She's going to swear you in.

21· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon the witness is sworn.)

22· ·EXAMINATION BY MR. RAINES:

23· · · Q.· All right.· Ms. Lundin, if you would, state your

24· ·name and business address for the record.

25· · · A.· Raelene Lundin, 11410 Lake Sherwood Avenue North,
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·1· ·Suite A, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

·2· · · Q.· And what is your role at the LPC Board?

·3· · · A.· I am the Deputy Director of the Board.

·4· · · Q.· And in that capacity as Deputy Director of the

·5· ·Board, do you have the opportunity to review applicants

·6· ·for licensure?

·7· · · A.· I do.

·8· · · Q.· And in that capacity, did you receive and review

·9· ·the application for licensure of Ms. Ashton McDonald?

10· · · A.· Yes.

11· · · Q.· All right.· And that starts on Page 2.

12· · · · · Do you have that in front of you?

13· · · A.· I do.

14· · · Q.· Okay.· And this an application as a Provisional

15· ·Licensed Professional Counselor; is that correct?

16· · · A.· That's correct.

17· · · Q.· And this is a new license application.· You

18· ·received that on July 2 of 2023?

19· · · A.· Yes, I did.

20· · · Q.· Okay.· And if you turn to Page 4, is it accurate

21· ·that she graduated from Lamar University in May of 2023

22· ·with a Master of Science and Applied Psychology and

23· ·Clinical Psychology?

24· · · A.· That's correct.

25· · · Q.· Okay.· And let's turn to Page 6.· As part of the
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·1· ·criteria for review, applicants have to have

·2· ·coursework -- graduate coursework in eight different

·3· ·areas; is that correct?

·4· · · A.· Yes.

·5· · · Q.· And the information that we have here, is this

·6· ·what Ms. McDonald provided to the Board as far as what

·7· ·meets those eight different categories?

·8· · · A.· Correct, yes.

·9· · · Q.· Those are specific courses that she took at

10· ·Lamar; correct?

11· · · A.· Correct.

12· · · Q.· All right.· Let's go to Page 15 if you will.

13· · · · · We start at Page 15, and that is a copy of her

14· ·transcript at Lamar; is that correct?

15· · · A.· Yes.

16· · · Q.· And if we move on to Page 19, and through --

17· ·looks like through Page 27, those are actual course

18· ·descriptions for all the courses that she took in her

19· ·clinical program; is that correct?

20· · · A.· That's correct.

21· · · Q.· Now, as part of your role, did you meet with the

22· ·committee to review this application for licensure?

23· · · A.· Yes.· The Licensure Committee did review this.

24· · · Q.· Okay.· And if we turn to Page 28, is that the

25· ·Notice of Intent to Deny that was sent to Ms. McDonald?
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·1· · · A.· Yes.

·2· · · Q.· Would you explain to the Board what the reasons

·3· ·were for the Intent to Deny letter being sent here?

·4· · · A.· Sure.· So based on the review of her transcript,

·5· ·we had determined that she was lacking several of the

·6· ·content areas, specifically Counseling Theories of

·7· ·Personality; Human Growth and Development; Group

·8· ·Dynamics, Processes and Counseling; Lifestyle and Career

·9· ·Development' Ethics and Professional Orientation; as

10· ·well as a mental health counseling internship.

11· · · Q.· So that letter was sent to her on September 26th,

12· ·2023.· If you would, turn to Page 31.

13· · · · · This is a letter that Ms. McDonald sent to the

14· ·Board office indicating that she wanted to be present

15· ·for the hearing?

16· · · A.· Correct.

17· · · Q.· Okay.· And my understanding is she could not make

18· ·the November 17th hearing date, so she requested that we

19· ·have the hearing in January; correct?

20· · · A.· Correct.

21· · · Q.· Okay.· And that was scheduled for today.

22· · · · · Okay.· If you would, turn to Page 37, please.

23· · · · · Okay.· Can you explain to the Board what we have

24· ·here at Page 37?· And it goes on through Page 46.

25· · · A.· So this is a letter that we received from her
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·1· ·just kind of explaining, you know, what courses she

·2· ·feels that she is lacking, and but also how she feels

·3· ·that she does meet some of these academic requirements

·4· ·that we determined initially that she was missing

·5· ·coursework in the content area.

·6· · · Q.· And I know Ms. McDonald is here and present and

·7· ·going to explain that to us in a minute, but I want to

·8· ·address a few things.

·9· · · · · And this is something we just received this week;

10· ·right --

11· · · A.· Correct.

12· · · Q.· -- on January the 15th?

13· · · · · Okay.· One thing she explained, and I'm sure

14· ·she'll explain more, is that she also has worked toward,

15· ·I think licensure or something in Texas; is that

16· ·correct?

17· · · A.· Yes.· Sounds like Texas has -- maybe you could

18· ·speak on this a little bit more, but Texas has, with

19· ·their psychology board, they have a Master's level that

20· ·you're able to apply with them for, and it seems like

21· ·that was her initial path whenever she was in Texas.

22· · · Q.· All right.· So in the bottom of that first page,

23· ·she goes on to discuss each of the different categories

24· ·where we said that she didn't have the proper coursework

25· ·and explains that in detail, but there was a couple
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·1· ·exceptions that she noted.· What were the exceptions in

·2· ·that last full paragraph?

·3· · · A.· She had indicated that, with the exception of

·4· ·Lifestyle and Career Development and the mental

·5· ·counseling internship, that she was lacking those.

·6· · · Q.· Okay.· So she -- I guess we all agreed that those

·7· ·two have not been fulfilled.· And, again, we'll let her

·8· ·speak for herself in a minute.· But regarding the

·9· ·remainder of the courses, did you have a chance to

10· ·review the information that she provided relative to

11· ·each of those?

12· · · A.· I did, yes.

13· · · Q.· Let's just, I guess, start with

14· ·Counseling/Psychotherapy Theories of Personality.

15· · · · · After review, do you believe that what she took

16· ·met the requirements for what we require?

17· · · A.· So based on information that was provided as well

18· ·as the course description that was from Lamar

19· ·University, the Licensure Committee had actually

20· ·originally used that to fulfill the abnormal behavior

21· ·requirements just because it talked specifically about

22· ·diagnosis and the DSM, so it fit with abnormal behavior

23· ·content area.

24· · · Q.· And one course -- is it accurate that one course

25· ·cannot be used to meet different multiple categories?
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·1· · · A.· Correct.

·2· · · Q.· So the Personality and Psychopathology course

·3· ·that she discussed using for the

·4· ·Counseling/Psychotherapy Theories of Personality has

·5· ·already been used for another category?

·6· · · A.· Correct.

·7· · · Q.· Okay.· Let's go to Human Growth and Development.

·8· · · · · She indicated the Social, Cultural and

·9· ·Developmental Psychology, course PSYC 5340, would meet

10· ·that category.· Have you reviewed that, and did you have

11· ·an opportunity to determine whether or not you thought

12· ·they may be accurate?

13· · · A.· I did review it.· I reviewed the information that

14· ·she provided as well as the description and did not feel

15· ·that it would met that specific requirement.

16· · · · · One of the main -- within the course description,

17· ·one of the main goals was talking about the brain

18· ·function, and I didn't see a lot about actually learning

19· ·about human growth and development across the lifespan.

20· · · Q.· Okay.· Let's go to Page 41, Group Dynamics,

21· ·Processes and Counseling.· She indicated Advanced

22· ·Psychotherapy, PSYC 5313, to meet that class.

23· · · A.· Uh-huh.

24· · · Q.· Is that one that was accepted originally?

25· · · A.· Let's see.
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·1· · · · · That was not, no.

·2· · · Q.· Okay.· And do you believe that the Advanced

·3· ·Psychotherapy course meets the requirement of our rules?

·4· · · A.· The course description made it seem that it was

·5· ·more of an overview course within multiple topics as

·6· ·opposed to group counseling specifically.

·7· · · Q.· The next category is Lifestyle and Career

·8· ·Development.· Originally she indicated that she used

·9· ·Learning and Motivation, PSYC 5340, and she said she

10· ·understood why that course does not meet the criteria

11· ·and proposes Personality Assessment, PSYC 5312, is

12· ·meeting the requirement of that course.· And have you

13· ·reviewed that?· Did you have an opportunity to make a

14· ·determination about that?

15· · · A.· I did review it.· Again, I do not feel that that

16· ·meets the requirements.· You know, in her letter, she

17· ·had, Includes coverage of lifestyle and career

18· ·development/vocational Choices, but, again, it needs to

19· ·be a full course that covers those specific areas.

20· · · Q.· Okay.· On Page 43, we have Ethics and

21· ·Professional Orientation, and she indicated that her

22· ·course Ethical and Legal Implications, PSYC 5305, would

23· ·meet the criteria of that.· And did you have an

24· ·opportunity to make a determination regarding that

25· ·course?
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·1· · · A.· I did review that one, and I -- with Licensure

·2· ·Committee, you know, reviewing that as well.· Our rules

·3· ·specifically say the ACA Code of Ethics, and I know the

·4· ·majority of that course, it looks like it was the APA

·5· ·and the BACB Code that was covered.· It sounds like ACA,

·6· ·the Code of Ethics, was included in that course, but

·7· ·very little was included in that.

·8· · · Q.· Okay.· All right.· And then it looks like the

·9· ·last category would be the mental health counseling

10· ·internship, and she took, it appears to be three

11· ·practicum, and then talks about, you know, direct

12· ·face-to-face hours, client hours and that kind of thing.

13· · · · · Is it accurate that the practicum that she took

14· ·did not give her enough direct face-to-face hours as are

15· ·required under our rules?

16· · · A.· Correct.

17· · · Q.· Okay.· Is there anything else about that

18· ·internship that would not meet our rules requirements?

19· · · A.· No.· So we do require the mental health

20· ·counseling practicum and internship.· Based on her hours

21· ·that she had completed, we did give her credit for the

22· ·mental health counseling practicum, but because she

23· ·didn't complete enough hours, we weren't able to give

24· ·her credit for the internship as well.

25· · · Q.· I know Ms. McDonald indicated she's currently
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·1· ·employed at The Psychology Clinic in Lake Charles, and

·2· ·she talks about accumulating client hours that are

·3· ·there.

·4· · · · · First, does the Board allow individuals to obtain

·5· ·hours in that way to count towards the internship?

·6· · · A.· We don't, no.· It has to be part of a graduate

·7· ·program.

·8· · · Q.· And do you have any concerns about individuals

·9· ·obtaining hours while working but not under the Board's

10· ·watch, if you will?

11· · · A.· Yeah.· So in order to provide any type of mental

12· ·health counseling services in Louisiana, you would have

13· ·to be licensed or provisionally licensed and under the

14· ·active supervision of a board-approved supervisor.· So,

15· ·you know, if they were providing services within the

16· ·scope of practice as an LPC or PLPC, then they should

17· ·not be performing those services.

18· · · Q.· All right.· Based on what you reviewed, the

19· ·information that was provided by Ms. McDonald, do you

20· ·continue to believe that she does not meet the full

21· ·requirements of the Board's rules and regulation to be a

22· ·PLPC?

23· · · A.· I do.

24· · · Q.· All right.

25· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· That's all the questions I have
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·1· ·for her.

·2· · · · · · · ·If you have any questions, you can.

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Did you want to ask any

·4· ·questions?

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· I don't know that I had I

·6· ·guess specific questions about that.· I mean, I can't

·7· ·say that I disagree with the majority of the things that

·8· ·you said.

·9· · · · · · · ·I do know that there is a distinction

10· ·between the two fields, and I felt that looking at the

11· ·coursework, you can see that the areas that you

12· ·mentioned were not maybe emphasized as much as, you

13· ·know, in the counseling program.

14· · · · · · · ·I do feel that I have -- you know, I have

15· ·learned this material.· Maybe not the same way that

16· ·students would in a counseling program, you know, maybe

17· ·not to the same degree of emphasis, but I do feel that I

18· ·have had all of this in some way or another.· And I

19· ·definitely would not be here today if I thought that,

20· ·you know, I would just walk into an office and just, you

21· ·know, kind of just do whatever, you know.· Like I do

22· ·feel that I would be an effective therapist or

23· ·counselor, you know, if that were the case, and so I

24· ·wouldn't be here today if I thought that I didn't have,

25· ·you know, this knowledge in some way, shape or form.
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·1· ·So, yeah.

·2· · · · · · · ·But I'm also not disagreeing with you

·3· ·though.· And that's kind of why I'm here, to see if it

·4· ·even was a possibility, you know, for my maybe not so

·5· ·typical, you know, way of meeting this criteria to be a

·6· ·possibility.· And, you know, maybe it's not, but I had

·7· ·to see it through, so I understand.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· All right.· Any other

·9· ·witnesses, Mr. Raines?

10· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· No.· We'll rest.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· So, Ms. McDonald, we'll

12· ·give you an opportunity.· Did you want to call any

13· ·witnesses other then speaking for yourself?

14· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· No.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Let me stop.· Before you speak,

16· ·does the Board have any questions for this witness

17· ·before she's steps away from the table?

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any questions?

19· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

20· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· All right.· So, Ms. McDonald,

21· ·this is your opportunity to address the Board and make

22· ·any statements on your own behalf.

23· · · · · · · ·Yeah.· Sorry.· Mr. Raines is still going.

24· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· I was just going to say, why

25· ·don't we swear her in.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon the witnesses is sworn.)

·3· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· You go first.

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Go ahead.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· I'm just going to follow my

·6· ·phone so I don't -- my notes so I don't go on tangents.

·7· · · · · · · ·Thank you, everyone, for letting me be here

·8· ·today and giving me this opportunity.· I also want to

·9· ·thank you-all for the time that you spent reading

10· ·through my material that I've provided because I know it

11· ·was quite lengthy, so I appreciate that from all of you

12· ·guys.

13· · · · · · · ·I want to start by clarifying that by me

14· ·making this case, I'm not saying that I believe that the

15· ·fields of psychology and counseling are identical.  I

16· ·know that they're not.· I don't believe that every

17· ·individual with a Master's in psychology should be

18· ·eligible for license as an LPC.

19· · · · · · · ·My goal here today is to make a case for why

20· ·my training and experience qualifies me to competently

21· ·practice as a mental health therapist.

22· · · · · · · ·I know psychology is a broad field, and

23· ·psychology programs differ drastically depending on the

24· ·state, the length, you know, if there's like a specific

25· ·type of psychology that it is.· For example, Master's
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·1· ·level psychology programs in Texas are typically longer

·2· ·than the ones here in Louisiana.· They're also quite

·3· ·different in that the Texas ones are designed to prepare

·4· ·student for practice as Master-level providers and

·5· ·clinicians.

·6· · · · · · · ·Because there is no Master's level license

·7· ·to practice psychology here in Louisiana, students here

·8· ·do not have the same level in clinical training as they

·9· ·do in Texas.· My coursework and program in Texas did

10· ·train me to competently provide therapy.· In the on-site

11· ·clinic at Lamar University, I saw clients of all ages

12· ·and with a wide range of diagnoses and presenting

13· ·problems.· I worked with couples, children and families.

14· ·We were trained in a variety of theoretical approaches

15· ·as well as various therapy modalities such as CBT, REBT,

16· ·motivational interviewing, solution-focused therapy, as

17· ·well as many others.

18· · · · · · · ·Our wonderful clinic director encouraged us

19· ·to consider all therapy modalities, but to always

20· ·remember that the client-therapist relationship was the

21· ·single most important determining factor in the

22· ·effectiveness of therapy.

23· · · · · · · ·If you grant me this provisional license, I

24· ·give you my word that I will always do my best to

25· ·present myself as a positive reflection of this Board as
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·1· ·well as be professional as a whole.· I can assure you

·2· ·that I will put the same passion into my work as a

·3· ·counselor as I have with this case because that's who I

·4· ·am as a person.· When I find something that I'm

·5· ·passionate about, I put my whole self and dedication

·6· ·into it.· And as I state in the document, my reason for

·7· ·coming here today and providing this very lengthy and

·8· ·perhaps overly ambitious argument is for no other reason

·9· ·than my passion to serve others by providing exceptional

10· ·psychotherapy.

11· · · · · · · ·Thank you guys.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Does anyone have any questions

13· ·for Ms. McDonald?

14· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

15· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· Do you have any other

16· ·evidence to present or...

17· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· I mean, kind of sort of.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Yeah, sure.

19· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· I did bring other things.  I

20· ·mean, I didn't know what there would be like questions

21· ·about, so I -- I feel that that would have been more

22· ·helpful if there was like, Okay, you know, this specific

23· ·point, what do you have for this?· But I feel like the

24· ·is idea is already, you know, as a whole that it's just

25· ·not a possibility, then that might just be a waste of
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·1· ·time, so I don't know.· I mean...

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· It's up to you.· Whatever you

·3· ·would like.· If you want to present anything else, you

·4· ·have that opportunity.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· I guess I'm not really sure

·6· ·how -- I'm feeling like it's already going in like the

·7· ·no direction.· But, I mean, there were no specific

·8· ·questions, so, I mean -- are there any other questions?

·9· ·I don't know.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Looks like there are not.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· Okay.· Then probably not.

12· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· All right.· Mr. Raines, do

13· ·you have anything further before we conclude?

14· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· No, I don't have any questions

15· ·for her.

16· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· All right.· Okay.· Well, at this

17· ·point, we will rest.· Both sides have rested.· They have

18· ·no further evidence to put before the Board, so

19· ·everybody will be asked to leave the room except for the

20· ·Board and their counsel.

21· · · · · · · ·You've been recused, so you will leave as

22· ·well.

23· · · · · · · ·We will allow them to deliberate in private,

24· ·but then once they reach a decision, we'll all come back

25· ·in the room and reach a decision openly.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· Okay.

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Formally there's a motion to

·3· ·adjourn and go into executive session?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· So moved.

·5· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· Second.

·6· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·7· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.)

·8· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon the Board enters into executive

·9· · · · · · · ·session.)

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to return

11· ·back into the open session?

12· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· So moved.

13· · · · · · · ·MR. RAYNAUD:· Second.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

15· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

17· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· We're back in the general

19· ·session.

20· · · · · · · ·So in executive session, we listened and

21· ·thought about the case, we had a motion, and so we're

22· ·going to make a motion in open session.

23· · · · · · · ·So is there a motion to accept the denial as

24· ·presented by the committee?

25· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· I so move with that motion.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· I second.

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· So Dr. Airhia and Nakeisha

·3· ·Pierce, first and second.

·4· · · · · · · ·Okay.· So we're going to go around with

·5· ·those are who are eligible to vote on the issue.· So

·6· ·we'll start over here to my right.· We'll go around

·7· ·stating to accept or reject the motion.

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYES:· Accept.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Accept.

10· · · · · · · ·MS. HEBERT:· Accept.

11· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Accept.

12· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· Accept.

13· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· Accept.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· Accept.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. LOWE:· Okay.· Thank you so much.· So

16· ·this will conclude this hearing.· Thank you-all.

17· · · · · · · ·MS. MCDONALD:· Okay.· Thank you.

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Now on our agenda, we have --

19· ·I believe we have on the agenda the hearings scheduled

20· ·not to appear.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· There's a bunch of them.· We're

22· ·going to start with a, which is Kathryn Hursey, Page 51

23· ·in the book.

24· · · · · · · ·On April 10 of 2023, she submitted an

25· ·application for licensure as an LPC.· She obtained
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·1· ·supervised clinical experience with a therapist at

·2· ·Oceans Healthcare in Kenner from November of '21 through

·3· ·October of '23, and she listed who her administrative

·4· ·supervisor was there and her LPC Board-approved

·5· ·supervisor.· She had a Documentation of Experience form

·6· ·that she included; however, she was notified that

·7· ·because her application was subject current licensure,

·8· ·she did not meet the requirements of 503(A), the Board

·9· ·intended to deny her application.· Specifically she did

10· ·not complete a sufficient number of face-to-face

11· ·supervision hours because she was not under active

12· ·supervision during the duration of her original

13· ·licensure has as a LPC.· She ended up being 35 hours

14· ·short for her face-to-face supervision hours, so that

15· ·was the main issue with her application.· So she was

16· ·sent a denial.· She did not request to be here for the

17· ·hearing today.

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

19· ·the denial as presented?

20· · · · · · · ·MR. AIRHIA:· I move.

21· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

23· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All opposed?

25· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

http://www.torresreporting.com/


Page 25
·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept the

·2· ·information as presented.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Okay.· The next one is the

·4· ·application of Lonnie Renteria, which is on Page 69 of

·5· ·the book.

·6· · · · · · · ·We received that application on October 19

·7· ·of 2023.· It was an application for licensure by

·8· ·endorsement as an LPC.· Ms. Renteria indicates she

·9· ·graduated from Argosy University with a Masters of Art

10· ·with Clinical Psychology.· She obtained supervised

11· ·clinical experience by working 40 hours per week as a

12· ·psychotherapist in Washington between 2016 and 2019.

13· ·She did not identify an LPC Board-approved supervisor.

14· ·She's licensed as a licensed mental health counselor in

15· ·Washington.· That license was issued to her in 2019,

16· ·January 25 of 2019.

17· · · · · · · ·She was notified that her license

18· ·application did not meet the requirements of 703(A)(6)

19· ·because she had not completed a graduate degree

20· ·obtaining the required coursework in the areas of

21· ·Lifestyle and Career Development.· She was notified of

22· ·this on December 12 through letter, and she did not

23· ·indicate a request to be here for a hearing today.· And,

24· ·again, we're requesting denial on this one.

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept
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·1· ·the case of Lonnie Renteria as presented?

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· So moved.

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

·4· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·5· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·6· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All opposed?

·7· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

·9· ·the case of Lonnie Renteria as presented.

10· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· All right.· The next one is the

11· ·application of Alexandra Mayes, and that's page 87 of

12· ·the binder.· Received that application on October 2 of

13· ·'22, application for LPC.· And just getting to the heart

14· ·of it, she was notified by letter dated December 12 that

15· ·she did not meet the requirements of 703(A)(6),

16· ·specifically that she did not complete a graduate degree

17· ·containing the required course of Human Growth and

18· ·Development.· The letter, of course, went out to her.

19· ·She received it on the 16th.· She has not requested to

20· ·be here for appearing today, and we recommend a denial

21· ·in that case.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

23· ·the denial for Alexandra Mayes as presented?

24· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· So moved.

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Second?
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·3· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·4· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·5· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·6· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept the

·7· ·denial as presented in the case of Alexandra Mayes.

·8· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is the application

·9· ·of Jennifer Jenkins on Page 97 of your book.· Received

10· ·that application October 19th as an application for

11· ·licensure by endorsement as an LPC.· And, again, she was

12· ·notified by letter dated December 14 of 2023 that she

13· ·did not meet to requirements of 703(A)(6), specifically

14· ·she had not completed a graduate degree containing the

15· ·required coursework in the content area of Human Growth

16· ·and Development Across the Lifespan.· She was sent that

17· ·notice of December 14, and we did not receive a response

18· ·from her requesting to be here today.· And, again,

19· ·requesting denial in that case.

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

21· ·the denial?

22· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

23· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· Second.

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

25· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·2· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept the

·4· ·denial in the case of Jennifer Jenkins.

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· And the next one is the

·6· ·application of Carmen Luten, Page 113 of your PDF.

·7· ·Received an application for licensure as an PLPC on

·8· ·August 2 of '23.· She graduated Liberty University with

·9· ·a Master's degree in School Counseling.· Her transcript

10· ·reflected that she had 48 hours of graduate coursework

11· ·rather than the 60 and also lacked coursework in

12· ·Abnormal Behavior under the current book.· Accordingly,

13· ·she was notified by letter dated November 30, 2023 that

14· ·her application -- the intent to deny her application,

15· ·and that was delivered to her on December 6.· We did not

16· ·receive a response requesting that she be here today,

17· ·and, again, requesting denial on that.

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

19· ·the denial in the case of Carmen Luton?

20· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· So moved.

21· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· I'll second.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

23· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

25· · · · · · · ·(No response.)
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· Motion passes to --

·2· · · · · · · ·MS. LUNDIN:· Jim, if she's recused, she

·3· ·can't motion; right?

·4· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Yeah.· I guess.· Yeah.

·5· · · · · · · ·MS. LUNDIN:· Sorry.

·6· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· So moved, Nakeisha.

·7· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Second.· Okay.· Thank you.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Okay.· The next one is the

10· ·application of Ms. Broyles-Hodges, which is on Page 131.

11· ·We received an application from Ms. Broyles-Hodges on

12· ·May 31, 2023 as an application as a PLPC.· She graduated

13· ·from University of Phoenix in May of 2020 with a Master

14· ·of Science and Psychology.· She was notified by letter

15· ·dated November 30 that she did not meet the requirements

16· ·for a couple of reasons.· She had not completed at least

17· ·60 hours, whereas she had 48 hours.· In her transcript,

18· ·she also did not have a supervised mental health

19· ·practicum and a supervised mental health internship.· We

20· ·did not receive a request from her to be here today, and

21· ·the committee requests a denial on this case.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

23· ·the denial as presented in the case of Broyles-Hodges?

24· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· So moved.

25· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·2· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·4· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·5· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

·6· ·the denial as presented in the case of Broyles-Hodges.

·7· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· And next is Jamie McLaughlin.

·8· ·It's on Page 151 of the PDF.· Received an application as

·9· ·a PLPC on May 9 of 2023.· She graduated from Liberty

10· ·University with a Master's degree in Education majoring

11· ·in School Counseling on May 6 of 2022.· By letter dated

12· ·November 30 of 2023, she was notified she did not meet

13· ·the requirements.· One was she had 54 hours on her

14· ·transcript rather than 60 hours of graduate-level

15· ·coursework, she also lacked coursework in the content

16· ·area of Abnormal Behavior.· Again, that letter was sent

17· ·out on November 30.· We did not receive a response from

18· ·her requesting that she be here today to appeal the

19· ·matter, and the committee is recommending denial in this

20· ·case.

21· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

22· ·the denial as presented in the case of Jamie McLaughlin?

23· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· I move.

24· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?
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·1· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·3· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·4· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes in denial in the

·5· ·case of Jamie McLaughlin.

·6· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· All right.· The next one is

·7· ·application of Marshelle Long, which is on Page 171.· We

·8· ·received the application from Ms. Long on August 9 of

·9· ·2023.· It's an application as a PLPC.· She graduated

10· ·from Southern in August of '98 with a Master of Art and

11· ·Mental Health Counseling.· She received a letter from us

12· ·dated December 5, 2023 regarding her application noting

13· ·that she did not have 60 hours, she had 57 hours of

14· ·graduate level coursework.· Again, she was notified of

15· ·that, and we did not receive a request for her to be

16· ·here today.· The committee is recommending a denial in

17· ·that case.

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

19· ·the committee's denial in the case of Marshelle Long?

20· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· So moved.

21· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Second.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

23· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

25· · · · · · · ·(No response.)
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept the

·2· ·committee's denial in the case of Marshelle Long.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is the application

·4· ·of Charles Lewis, which is on Page 190.· Received

·5· ·Mr. Lewis' application on April 9 -- I'm sorry -- on

·6· ·April 4 of 2023 as a PLPC.· Mr. Lewis graduated from

·7· ·Alabama State University with a Master of Science and

·8· ·Rehabilitation Counseling on May 9, 2015.· He was

·9· ·notified by letter dated November 29th of 2023 that he

10· ·did not meet the requirements of licensure.· He has 51

11· ·hours on his transcript rather than 60.· He also lacked

12· ·the required coursework in the content area of Abnormal

13· ·Behavior.· His course, you know, just wasn't up to the

14· ·current requirements, and he was notified of this.· And

15· ·he did not indicate that he wanted to be her today to

16· ·appeal, and committee is recommending a denial.

17· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

18· ·the committee's denial in the case of Charles Lewis?

19· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

20· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Second.

21· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

22· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

24· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept
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·1· ·the denial in the case of Charles Lewis.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is Jessica Naquin,

·3· ·and she is Page 215.· Received her application as a PLPC

·4· ·on October 29 of 2023.· She graduated from Nicholls

·5· ·State in December of 2012 with a Master of Arts and

·6· ·Mental Health Counseling.· On November 29, 2023, sent

·7· ·her a letter indicating that she did not meet the

·8· ·requirements under 603(A)(4), specifically she had 48

·9· ·hours of graduate level coursework rather than 60.· She

10· ·also lacked the supervised mental health practicum, the

11· ·supervised internship and mental health internship.· She

12· ·was notified of this, again, via the November 25, 2023

13· ·letter, and she did not respond to that indicating that

14· ·she wanted to be here today.· And committee is

15· ·recommending a denial.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

17· ·the denial presented by the committee in the case of

18· ·Jessica Naquin?

19· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

20· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· Second.

21· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

22· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

24· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept the
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·1· ·denial presented by the committee.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Okay.· The next one is the

·3· ·application of Kelli Kern, Page 235.· Received

·4· ·application from Ms. Kern on April 25 as a PLPC.· She

·5· ·graduated from University of Louisiana in Monroe in

·6· ·December of 2004 with a Master of Education Community

·7· ·Counseling.· She was notified by letter dated November

·8· ·29th that she did not meet the requirements of licensure

·9· ·under 603(A)(4), specifically did not complete 60 hours

10· ·of graduate coursework and she lacked the supervised

11· ·mental health practicum and a supervised internship and

12· ·mental health internship.· She was notified of this, and

13· ·she did not request to be here today.· And the committee

14· ·is recommending a denial in this case.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

16· ·the committee's recommendation of denial in the case of

17· ·Kelli Kern?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· So moved.

19· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Second.

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

21· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

23· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The motion passes to

25· ·accept the committee's recommendation for denial in the
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·1· ·case of Kelli Kern.

·2· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is Angelica

·3· ·Ritchie.· She is on Page 259.· We received her

·4· ·application on June 9 of 2023 as an application as a

·5· ·PLPC.· She graduated from Buena Vista University with a

·6· ·Master of Science and Education with a major in

·7· ·Professional School Counseling on May 6th of 2023.· By

·8· ·letter dated December 14 of 2023, she was notified that

·9· ·she did not meet the requirements under 603(A)(4)

10· ·because she only had 51 hours of graduate level

11· ·coursework.· She was notified of this, did not request

12· ·to be here today, and the committee is recommending

13· ·denial in her case.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

15· ·the committee's recommendation for the denial of

16· ·Angelica Ritchie?

17· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· So moved.

18· · · · · · · ·MS. HEBERT:· Second.

19· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

20· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

21· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

22· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

24· ·the committee's recommendation on denial for Angelica

25· ·Ritchie.
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·1· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is Ms. Collins on

·2· ·Page 275.· Received her application as a PLPC on August

·3· ·8 of 2023.· She graduated from Argosy University with a

·4· ·Doctorate in Counseling Psychology on October 12 of

·5· ·2014.· By letter December dated December 14 of 2023 from

·6· ·the Board, she was notified that she did not meet the

·7· ·requirements of 603(A)(4) because she did not have a

·8· ·current course in Abnormal Behavior.· She was notified

·9· ·of this, did not request to be here today, and committee

10· ·is recommending a denial.

11· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

12· ·the recommendation from the committee for denial on

13· ·Lylon Collins' case?

14· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Second.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

17· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

19· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

21· ·the committee's recommendation of denial in the case of

22· ·Lylon Collins.

23· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is the application

24· ·of Jeanette Williams, which is on Page 299.· We received

25· ·her application as a PLPC on May 8th of last year.· She
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·1· ·graduated from The Chicago School of Professional

·2· ·Psychology in 2020 with a Master's degree in Clinical

·3· ·Psychology in 2020.· By letter dated December 14, 2023,

·4· ·she was notified that she did not meet the requirement

·5· ·of 603(A)(4) because of lack of required coursework in

·6· ·the content area of Lifestyle and Career Development.

·7· ·She, again, did not -- she was sent notice.· She did not

·8· ·request to be here today, and the committee is

·9· ·recommending denial.

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

11· ·the committee's recommendation for denial in the case of

12· ·Jeanette Williams?

13· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Second.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

16· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

17· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

18· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

19· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

20· ·the recommendation for denial in the case of Jeanette

21· ·Williams.

22· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is the application

23· ·of Monica Wheeler, which is Page 323.· We received her

24· ·application as PLPC on October 19th.· She graduated from

25· ·Liberty University in August of 2017 with a Master of

Page 38
·1· ·Arts and Human Services Counseling:· Crisis Response and

·2· ·Trauma.· She was notified by letter December 5, 2023

·3· ·that her application did not meet the requirements of

·4· ·503(A)(f) through (g), and specifically the Board

·5· ·determined it did not recognize her graduate degree as

·6· ·meeting the graduate degree requirement outlined in

·7· ·503(A).· She was notified of this, and she did not

·8· ·request to be here today.· And committee is recommending

·9· ·a denial.

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

11· ·the committee's recommendation of denial in the

12· ·application for Monica Wheeler?

13· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a second?

15· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· Second.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

17· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

18· · · · · · · ·MR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

19· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

21· ·the committee's recommendation of denial for Monica

22· ·Wheeler.

23· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· The next one is Quaone Anders.

24· ·We received -- that's on Page 341.· We received Ms.

25· ·Anders' application as a PLPC on June 27 of 2023.· She
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·1· ·graduated from UT at Arlington in December of 2021 with

·2· ·a Master of Science and Social Work.· By letter dated

·3· ·December 14th of 2023, she was notified that her

·4· ·licensure was going to be denied based on her failure to

·5· ·meet the requirements of 503(A)(f) through (g).· The

·6· ·Board did not recognize the Master of Science and Social

·7· ·Work degree as meeting the requirements of 503(A)(f)

·8· ·through (g) and she received notification of that and

·9· ·she did not request to be here today.· And the committee

10· ·is recommending a denial of her application.

11· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

12· ·the committee's recommendation of denial in the

13· ·application of Quaone Anders?

14· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· So moved.

15· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· I second.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

17· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

19· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

21· ·the recommendation from the committee for denial for

22· ·Quaone Anders.

23· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· Okay.· Last one, Jennifer

24· ·Graham, Page 357.· We received her application as a PLPC

25· ·on September 2 of 2023.· She graduated from LSU
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·1· ·Shreveport in August of 2013 with a Master of Science

·2· ·and Counseling Psychology.· By letter dated December 14

·3· ·of 2023, she was notified that she did not meet the

·4· ·requirements of 603(A)(4), that she did not have 60

·5· ·hours of graduate-level coursework.· She also did not

·6· ·have a supervised mental health practicum and a

·7· ·supervised internship in mental health internship.· She

·8· ·was notified of this.· Again, she did not request to be

·9· ·here today, and the Board is recommending a denial of

10· ·her application.

11· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

12· ·the committee's recommendation for denial of Ms.

13· ·Jennifer Graham.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· So moved.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

17· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

19· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept

21· ·committee's recommendation of denial for Jennifer

22· ·Graham.

23· · · · · · · ·Any comments from the public?

24· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Hearing none, we can choose to
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·1· ·recess or move through to the next item, which would be

·2· ·the approval of board minutes from the November board

·3· ·meeting.

·4· · · · · · · ·Okay.· So hearing no recommendations to

·5· ·recess, we will move through.

·6· · · · · · · ·You have in your packet there a motion to

·7· ·accept the minutes from the November board meeting?

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· Yes, I move.

·9· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· Second.

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

11· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

12· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

13· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The minutes are

15· ·approved.

16· · · · · · · ·Now can move on to the Committee on

17· ·Disciplinary Affairs report, in which we have several

18· ·consent agreements.

19· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Mr. Raines presents the Committee

20· · · · · · · ·on Disciplinary Affairs report on Consent

21· · · · · · · ·Agreement #22/23-182, PLCP #PLC7415.)

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

23· ·consent agreement in the case of 22/23-182?

24· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· So moved.

25· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYES:· Second.
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· First and seconded.

·2· · · · · · · ·All in favor?

·3· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·4· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·5· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·6· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

·7· ·the consent agreement in the case of 22/23-182.

·8· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Mr. Raines presents the Committee

·9· · · · · · · ·on Disciplinary Affairs report on Consent

10· · · · · · · ·Agreement #22/23-121, LMFT #MFT1016.)

11· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

12· ·consent agreement for number 22/23-121 as presented?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· So moved.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HEBERT:· I'll second.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

16· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

17· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

18· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

19· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept the

20· ·consent agreement for 22/23-121 as presented.

21· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Mr. Raines presents the Committee

22· · · · · · · ·on Disciplinary Affairs report on Consent

23· · · · · · · ·Agreement #23/24-09, #MFT895, LPC #2976.)

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

25· ·consent agreement as presented in the case of 22/24-895?
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·1· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· So moved.

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· I second.

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·4· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·5· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·6· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·7· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

·8· ·the consent agreement for the case number 23/24-895.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. RAINES:· That's it.· Thank you.

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Thank you.

11· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Dr. Salgado presents the

12· · · · · · · ·Committee on Disciplinary Affairs report on

13· · · · · · · ·cases to open, close and dismiss.)

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

15· ·the Committee on Disciplinary Affairs report as

16· ·presented with the consent agreements and the report on

17· ·open, close and dismissed cases?

18· · · · · · · ·MS. PIERCE:· So moved.

19· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· Second.

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

21· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

23· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

24· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

25· ·the Committee on Disciplinary Affairs' report.
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·1· · · · · · · ·The next item on the agenda is the Committee

·2· ·on Legislative Affairs' report.

·3· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Committee

·4· · · · · · · ·on Legislative Affairs' report.)

·5· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

·6· ·the Committee on Legislative Affairs' report as

·7· ·presented?

·8· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· So moved.

·9· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Second.

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

11· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

12· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

13· · · · · · · ·No response.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes accept the

15· ·Committee on Legislative Affairs' report.

16· · · · · · · ·Thank you.

17· · · · · · · ·So now we move on to Committee on

18· ·Licensure/Supervision/Appraisal report for LPC.

19· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Dr. Fazio-Griffith presents the

20· · · · · · · ·Committee on Licensure/Supervision/Appraisal

21· · · · · · · ·report.)

22· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there motion to accept the

23· ·report as presented?

24· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· So moved.

25· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· Second.
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·2· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·4· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·5· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· It has been accepted.

·6· · · · · · · ·Ms. Fazio-Griffith, did you have anything

·7· ·you wanted to add?

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· I don't think so.

·9· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· I wasn't sure.  I

10· ·thought I saw an attempt to say something.

11· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· No.

12· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Thank you very much.

13· · · · · · · ·We now move on to the Committee on Licensure

14· ·and Supervision for LMFT.

15· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Mr. Nash presents the Committee

16· · · · · · · ·on Licensure and Supervision for LMFT

17· · · · · · · ·report.)

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

19· ·the Committee on Licensure and Supervision for LMFTs as

20· ·presented?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· So moved.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

24· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

Page 46
·1· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Motion passes to accept to the

·3· ·Committee on Licensure and Supervision report for LMFTs

·4· ·as presented.

·5· · · · · · · ·We now move on to Marriage and Family

·6· ·Therapy Advisory Committee Report.

·7· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Dr. Tyner presents the Marriage

·8· · · · · · · ·and Family Therapy Advisory Committee

·9· · · · · · · ·report.)

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Thank you.

11· · · · · · · ·Is there a motion to accept the Marriage and

12· ·Family Therapy Advisory Committee Report as presented?

13· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· So moved.

14· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· Second.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

16· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

17· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

18· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

19· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· The motion passes to accept

20· ·the MFT Committee report.

21· · · · · · · ·We now move on to the Committee on

22· ·Correspondence report.

23· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Committee

24· · · · · · · ·on Correspondence report.)

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Thank you very much for the
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·1· ·Professional -- I'm sorry -- for the Correspondence

·2· ·report.

·3· · · · · · · ·Is there a motion to accept the

·4· ·Correspondence report?

·5· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· I make a motion to accept this

·6· ·position statement.

·7· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· I second that motion.

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·9· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

10· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

11· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

12· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The motion passes to

13· ·accept the position statement as presented.

14· · · · · · · ·Thank you very much.

15· · · · · · · ·And we now move on to the Professional

16· ·Assistance Program report.

17· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Dr. Airhia presents the Committee

18· · · · · · · ·on Professional Assistance Program report.)

19· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

20· ·the Committee on PAP report?

21· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· So moved.

22· · · · · · · ·DR. TYNER:· I'll second.

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

24· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

25· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?
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·1· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The motion passes, and

·3· ·the Committee on PAP report has been accepted.

·4· · · · · · · ·And we move on to the Committee on Budget

·5· ·report.

·6· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Committee

·7· · · · · · · ·on Budget report.)

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

·9· ·the Committee on Budget report as presented?

10· · · · · · · ·MS. HEBERT:· So moved.

11· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Second.

12· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

13· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

14· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

15· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Hearing none, the report has

17· ·been accepted.

18· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Executive

19· · · · · · · ·Director report.)

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· Thank you for that.

21· ·Appreciate it.

22· · · · · · · ·Is there a motion to accept the Executive

23· ·Director report as presented?

24· · · · · · · ·MS. HEBERT:· So moved.

25· · · · · · · ·MR. NASH:· Second.
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·1· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·2· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·3· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·4· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·5· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The Executive Director

·6· ·report has been accepted.

·7· · · · · · · ·And now we have the next item, the Deputy

·8· ·Director report.

·9· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Ms. Lundin presents the Deputy

10· · · · · · · ·Director report.)

11· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to accept

12· ·the Deputy Director's report as presented?

13· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· So moved.

14· · · · · · · ·MS. HAYS:· Second.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

16· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

17· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

18· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

19· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The report has ben

20· ·accepted.

21· · · · · · · ·(Whereupon Dr. Salgado presents new

22· ·business.)

23· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there motion to accept

24· ·adding ACA as one of the recognized state conferences

25· ·for the calender year of 2024 for which board members
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·1· ·can be reimbursed to attend?

·2· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· I do move a motion.

·3· · · · · · · ·MR. REYNAUD:· I'll second.

·4· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

·5· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

·6· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

·7· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

·8· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Okay.· The motion passes.

·9· · · · · · · ·Then we can talk about the other some other

10· ·time.

11· · · · · · · ·Anything else?

12· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

13· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Is there a motion to adjourn?

14· · · · · · · ·DR. AIRHIA:· I move.

15· · · · · · · ·DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:· Second.

16· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All in favor?

17· · · · · · · ·(Several members respond "aye.")

18· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· Any opposed?

19· · · · · · · ·(No response.)

20· · · · · · · ·DR. SALGADO:· All right.· We're adjourned.

21· ·Have a great weekend.

22· · · · · · · ·(Meeting concludes at 2:21 p.m.)

23

24

25
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·1· ·REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE:

·2

·3· · · · · · · · · ·I, ELICIA H. WOODWORTH, Certified Court

·4· ·Reporter in and for the State of Louisiana, as the

·5· ·officer before whom this meeting of the Louisiana

·6· ·Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners was

·7· ·taken, do hereby certify that this meeting was reported

·8· ·by me in the stenotype reporting method, was prepared

·9· ·and transcribed by me or under my personal direction and

10· ·supervision, and is a true and correct transcript to the

11· ·best of my ability and understanding;

12· · · · · · · · · ·That the transcript has been prepared in

13· ·compliance with transcript format required by statute or

14· ·by rules of the board, that I have acted in compliance

15· ·with the prohibition on contractual relationships, as

16· ·defined by Louisiana Code of Civil Procedure Article

17· ·1434 and in rules and advisory opinions of the board;

18· · · · · · · ·That I am not related to counsel or to the

19· ·parties herein, nor am I otherwise interested in the

20· ·outcome of this matter.

21

22· ·Dated this 8th day of February, 2024.

23

24· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·_________________________

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·ELICIA H. WOODWORTH, CCR

25· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  All right.  So we'll call the

 2   meeting to order, and we'll begin with the rollcall.

 3               MS. PIERCE:  Dr. Roy Salgado.

 4               MR. SALGADO:  Present.

 5               MS. PIERCE:  Dr. Laura Fazio-Griffith.

 6               DR. GRIFFITH:  Here.

 7               MS. PIERCE:  Ms. Kiesha Pierce.

 8               Present.

 9               Abby Hays.

10               MS. HAYS:  Present.

11               MS. PIERCE:  Dr. Elise Dossaji.

12               (No response.)

13               MS. PIERCE:  Kristal Hebert.

14               MS. HEBERT:  Here.

15               MS. PIERCE:  Dr. Kelly Tyner.

16               DR. TYNER:  Here.

17               MS. PIERCE:  Foley Nash.

18               MR. NASH:  Here.

19               MS. PIERCE:  Dr. Earnest Airhia.

20               DR. AIRHIA:  Here.

21               MS. PIERCE:  Chastity Butler.

22               (No response.)

23               MS. PIERCE:  Mark Reynaud.

24               MR. REYNAUD:  Here.

25               MS. PIERCE:  Jamie Doming.
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 1               MS. DOMING:  Present.

 2               MS. PIERCE:  Raelene Lundin.

 3               MS. LUNDIN:  Here.

 4               MS. PIERCE:  Jim Raines.

 5               MR. RAINES:  Here.

 6               MS. PIERCE:  Sherry Morris.

 7               (No response.)

 8               MS. PIERCE:  Amy Lowe.

 9               MS. LOWE:  Here.

10               MS. PIERCE:  And Adrianne Trogden.

11               (No response.)

12               DR. SALGADO:  All right.  And, other guests,

13   state your names.

14               MS. MCDONALD:  I'm Ashley McDonald.

15               MR. DOBBINS:  Darnell Dobbins.

16               DR. SALGADO:  Welcome.

17               In your packets, you've received the agenda

18   for today's meeting.

19               Is there a motion to accept the agenda as

20   presented?

21               MS. HAYS:  So moved.

22               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

23               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  First and seconded.

24               All in favor?

25               (Several members respond "aye.")

0005

 1               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 2               (No response.)

 3               DR. SALGADO:  The agenda has been accepted.

 4               We move on to the next item on the agenda,

 5   the LPC Licensure Hearings for the Applicants Scheduled

 6   to Appear, Ashton McDonald.

 7               MS. LOWE:  Ms. McDonald, I'm Amy Lowe, and

 8   I'm the hearing officer for today.

 9               So Mr. Raines representing the Board, he

10   will start if he wants to.

11               Do you want to make an opening statement or

12   are you just going to go ahead with witnesses?

13               MR. RAINES:  We can just go ahead with the

14   witnesses.

15               MS. LOWE:  All right.  Well, he will present

16   his first witness, he will ask questions.  At that

17   point, you will have an opportunity to ask questions of

18   the same witness.

19               Once he has finished with all the witnesses

20   and the evidence that he wants to present, you will then

21   have the opportunity to either speak on your own behalf

22   or call witnesses on your behalf.  Between the calling

23   of each witness, I will allow the Board to ask questions

24   to Mr. Raines or to you, whoever is asking questions,

25   and then once that is concluded, they will deliberate
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 1   and vote.

 2               MS. MCDONALD:  Okay.

 3               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  If you have any questions

 4   during the process, just let me know.

 5               MS. MCDONALD:  Okay.  Thank you.

 6               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  Mr. Raines.

 7               Do you want to put on the record the case --

 8   is there a case number or...

 9               MR. RAINES:  I can do that.

10               This is -- for those of you that are PDF,

11   we'll be starting at Page 2 of that.  This is going to

12   be the licensure application hearing for Ashton

13   McDonald.

14               MS. LOWE:  Are there we recusals before we

15   get started?

16               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  Me.

17               MS. LOWE:  You?  Okay.

18               MR. RAINES:  All right.  Our first witness

19   we're going to call is Raelene Lundin.

20               She's going to swear you in.

21               (Whereupon the witness is sworn.)

22   EXAMINATION BY MR. RAINES:

23      Q.  All right.  Ms. Lundin, if you would, state your

24   name and business address for the record.

25      A.  Raelene Lundin, 11410 Lake Sherwood Avenue North,
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 1   Suite A, Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

 2      Q.  And what is your role at the LPC Board?

 3      A.  I am the Deputy Director of the Board.

 4      Q.  And in that capacity as Deputy Director of the

 5   Board, do you have the opportunity to review applicants

 6   for licensure?

 7      A.  I do.

 8      Q.  And in that capacity, did you receive and review

 9   the application for licensure of Ms. Ashton McDonald?

10      A.  Yes.

11      Q.  All right.  And that starts on Page 2.

12          Do you have that in front of you?

13      A.  I do.

14      Q.  Okay.  And this an application as a Provisional

15   Licensed Professional Counselor; is that correct?

16      A.  That's correct.

17      Q.  And this is a new license application.  You

18   received that on July 2 of 2023?

19      A.  Yes, I did.

20      Q.  Okay.  And if you turn to Page 4, is it accurate

21   that she graduated from Lamar University in May of 2023

22   with a Master of Science and Applied Psychology and

23   Clinical Psychology?

24      A.  That's correct.

25      Q.  Okay.  And let's turn to Page 6.  As part of the
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 1   criteria for review, applicants have to have

 2   coursework -- graduate coursework in eight different

 3   areas; is that correct?

 4      A.  Yes.

 5      Q.  And the information that we have here, is this

 6   what Ms. McDonald provided to the Board as far as what

 7   meets those eight different categories?

 8      A.  Correct, yes.

 9      Q.  Those are specific courses that she took at

10   Lamar; correct?

11      A.  Correct.

12      Q.  All right.  Let's go to Page 15 if you will.

13          We start at Page 15, and that is a copy of her

14   transcript at Lamar; is that correct?

15      A.  Yes.

16      Q.  And if we move on to Page 19, and through --

17   looks like through Page 27, those are actual course

18   descriptions for all the courses that she took in her

19   clinical program; is that correct?

20      A.  That's correct.

21      Q.  Now, as part of your role, did you meet with the

22   committee to review this application for licensure?

23      A.  Yes.  The Licensure Committee did review this.

24      Q.  Okay.  And if we turn to Page 28, is that the

25   Notice of Intent to Deny that was sent to Ms. McDonald?
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 1      A.  Yes.

 2      Q.  Would you explain to the Board what the reasons

 3   were for the Intent to Deny letter being sent here?

 4      A.  Sure.  So based on the review of her transcript,

 5   we had determined that she was lacking several of the

 6   content areas, specifically Counseling Theories of

 7   Personality; Human Growth and Development; Group

 8   Dynamics, Processes and Counseling; Lifestyle and Career

 9   Development' Ethics and Professional Orientation; as

10   well as a mental health counseling internship.

11      Q.  So that letter was sent to her on September 26th,

12   2023.  If you would, turn to Page 31.

13          This is a letter that Ms. McDonald sent to the

14   Board office indicating that she wanted to be present

15   for the hearing?

16      A.  Correct.

17      Q.  Okay.  And my understanding is she could not make

18   the November 17th hearing date, so she requested that we

19   have the hearing in January; correct?

20      A.  Correct.

21      Q.  Okay.  And that was scheduled for today.

22          Okay.  If you would, turn to Page 37, please.

23          Okay.  Can you explain to the Board what we have

24   here at Page 37?  And it goes on through Page 46.

25      A.  So this is a letter that we received from her
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 1   just kind of explaining, you know, what courses she

 2   feels that she is lacking, and but also how she feels

 3   that she does meet some of these academic requirements

 4   that we determined initially that she was missing

 5   coursework in the content area.

 6      Q.  And I know Ms. McDonald is here and present and

 7   going to explain that to us in a minute, but I want to

 8   address a few things.

 9          And this is something we just received this week;

10   right --

11      A.  Correct.

12      Q.  -- on January the 15th?

13          Okay.  One thing she explained, and I'm sure

14   she'll explain more, is that she also has worked toward,

15   I think licensure or something in Texas; is that

16   correct?

17      A.  Yes.  Sounds like Texas has -- maybe you could

18   speak on this a little bit more, but Texas has, with

19   their psychology board, they have a Master's level that

20   you're able to apply with them for, and it seems like

21   that was her initial path whenever she was in Texas.

22      Q.  All right.  So in the bottom of that first page,

23   she goes on to discuss each of the different categories

24   where we said that she didn't have the proper coursework

25   and explains that in detail, but there was a couple
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 1   exceptions that she noted.  What were the exceptions in

 2   that last full paragraph?

 3      A.  She had indicated that, with the exception of

 4   Lifestyle and Career Development and the mental

 5   counseling internship, that she was lacking those.

 6      Q.  Okay.  So she -- I guess we all agreed that those

 7   two have not been fulfilled.  And, again, we'll let her

 8   speak for herself in a minute.  But regarding the

 9   remainder of the courses, did you have a chance to

10   review the information that she provided relative to

11   each of those?

12      A.  I did, yes.

13      Q.  Let's just, I guess, start with

14   Counseling/Psychotherapy Theories of Personality.

15          After review, do you believe that what she took

16   met the requirements for what we require?

17      A.  So based on information that was provided as well

18   as the course description that was from Lamar

19   University, the Licensure Committee had actually

20   originally used that to fulfill the abnormal behavior

21   requirements just because it talked specifically about

22   diagnosis and the DSM, so it fit with abnormal behavior

23   content area.

24      Q.  And one course -- is it accurate that one course

25   cannot be used to meet different multiple categories?
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 1      A.  Correct.

 2      Q.  So the Personality and Psychopathology course

 3   that she discussed using for the

 4   Counseling/Psychotherapy Theories of Personality has

 5   already been used for another category?

 6      A.  Correct.

 7      Q.  Okay.  Let's go to Human Growth and Development.

 8          She indicated the Social, Cultural and

 9   Developmental Psychology, course PSYC 5340, would meet

10   that category.  Have you reviewed that, and did you have

11   an opportunity to determine whether or not you thought

12   they may be accurate?

13      A.  I did review it.  I reviewed the information that

14   she provided as well as the description and did not feel

15   that it would met that specific requirement.

16          One of the main -- within the course description,

17   one of the main goals was talking about the brain

18   function, and I didn't see a lot about actually learning

19   about human growth and development across the lifespan.

20      Q.  Okay.  Let's go to Page 41, Group Dynamics,

21   Processes and Counseling.  She indicated Advanced

22   Psychotherapy, PSYC 5313, to meet that class.

23      A.  Uh-huh.

24      Q.  Is that one that was accepted originally?

25      A.  Let's see.
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 1          That was not, no.

 2      Q.  Okay.  And do you believe that the Advanced

 3   Psychotherapy course meets the requirement of our rules?

 4      A.  The course description made it seem that it was

 5   more of an overview course within multiple topics as

 6   opposed to group counseling specifically.

 7      Q.  The next category is Lifestyle and Career

 8   Development.  Originally she indicated that she used

 9   Learning and Motivation, PSYC 5340, and she said she

10   understood why that course does not meet the criteria

11   and proposes Personality Assessment, PSYC 5312, is

12   meeting the requirement of that course.  And have you

13   reviewed that?  Did you have an opportunity to make a

14   determination about that?

15      A.  I did review it.  Again, I do not feel that that

16   meets the requirements.  You know, in her letter, she

17   had, Includes coverage of lifestyle and career

18   development/vocational Choices, but, again, it needs to

19   be a full course that covers those specific areas.

20      Q.  Okay.  On Page 43, we have Ethics and

21   Professional Orientation, and she indicated that her

22   course Ethical and Legal Implications, PSYC 5305, would

23   meet the criteria of that.  And did you have an

24   opportunity to make a determination regarding that

25   course?
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 1      A.  I did review that one, and I -- with Licensure

 2   Committee, you know, reviewing that as well.  Our rules

 3   specifically say the ACA Code of Ethics, and I know the

 4   majority of that course, it looks like it was the APA

 5   and the BACB Code that was covered.  It sounds like ACA,

 6   the Code of Ethics, was included in that course, but

 7   very little was included in that.

 8      Q.  Okay.  All right.  And then it looks like the

 9   last category would be the mental health counseling

10   internship, and she took, it appears to be three

11   practicum, and then talks about, you know, direct

12   face-to-face hours, client hours and that kind of thing.

13          Is it accurate that the practicum that she took

14   did not give her enough direct face-to-face hours as are

15   required under our rules?

16      A.  Correct.

17      Q.  Okay.  Is there anything else about that

18   internship that would not meet our rules requirements?

19      A.  No.  So we do require the mental health

20   counseling practicum and internship.  Based on her hours

21   that she had completed, we did give her credit for the

22   mental health counseling practicum, but because she

23   didn't complete enough hours, we weren't able to give

24   her credit for the internship as well.

25      Q.  I know Ms. McDonald indicated she's currently
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 1   employed at The Psychology Clinic in Lake Charles, and

 2   she talks about accumulating client hours that are

 3   there.

 4          First, does the Board allow individuals to obtain

 5   hours in that way to count towards the internship?

 6      A.  We don't, no.  It has to be part of a graduate

 7   program.

 8      Q.  And do you have any concerns about individuals

 9   obtaining hours while working but not under the Board's

10   watch, if you will?

11      A.  Yeah.  So in order to provide any type of mental

12   health counseling services in Louisiana, you would have

13   to be licensed or provisionally licensed and under the

14   active supervision of a board-approved supervisor.  So,

15   you know, if they were providing services within the

16   scope of practice as an LPC or PLPC, then they should

17   not be performing those services.

18      Q.  All right.  Based on what you reviewed, the

19   information that was provided by Ms. McDonald, do you

20   continue to believe that she does not meet the full

21   requirements of the Board's rules and regulation to be a

22   PLPC?

23      A.  I do.

24      Q.  All right.

25               MR. RAINES:  That's all the questions I have
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 1   for her.

 2               If you have any questions, you can.

 3               MS. LOWE:  Did you want to ask any

 4   questions?

 5               MS. MCDONALD:  I don't know that I had I

 6   guess specific questions about that.  I mean, I can't

 7   say that I disagree with the majority of the things that

 8   you said.

 9               I do know that there is a distinction

10   between the two fields, and I felt that looking at the

11   coursework, you can see that the areas that you

12   mentioned were not maybe emphasized as much as, you

13   know, in the counseling program.

14               I do feel that I have -- you know, I have

15   learned this material.  Maybe not the same way that

16   students would in a counseling program, you know, maybe

17   not to the same degree of emphasis, but I do feel that I

18   have had all of this in some way or another.  And I

19   definitely would not be here today if I thought that,

20   you know, I would just walk into an office and just, you

21   know, kind of just do whatever, you know.  Like I do

22   feel that I would be an effective therapist or

23   counselor, you know, if that were the case, and so I

24   wouldn't be here today if I thought that I didn't have,

25   you know, this knowledge in some way, shape or form.
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 1   So, yeah.

 2               But I'm also not disagreeing with you

 3   though.  And that's kind of why I'm here, to see if it

 4   even was a possibility, you know, for my maybe not so

 5   typical, you know, way of meeting this criteria to be a

 6   possibility.  And, you know, maybe it's not, but I had

 7   to see it through, so I understand.

 8               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  All right.  Any other

 9   witnesses, Mr. Raines?

10               MR. RAINES:  No.  We'll rest.

11               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  So, Ms. McDonald, we'll

12   give you an opportunity.  Did you want to call any

13   witnesses other then speaking for yourself?

14               MS. MCDONALD:  No.

15               MS. LOWE:  Let me stop.  Before you speak,

16   does the Board have any questions for this witness

17   before she's steps away from the table?

18               DR. SALGADO:  Any questions?

19               (No response.)

20               MS. LOWE:  All right.  So, Ms. McDonald,

21   this is your opportunity to address the Board and make

22   any statements on your own behalf.

23               Yeah.  Sorry.  Mr. Raines is still going.

24               MR. RAINES:  I was just going to say, why

25   don't we swear her in.
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 1               MS. LOWE:  Yes.

 2               (Whereupon the witnesses is sworn.)

 3               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  You go first.

 4               MR. RAINES:  Go ahead.

 5               MS. MCDONALD:  I'm just going to follow my

 6   phone so I don't -- my notes so I don't go on tangents.

 7               Thank you, everyone, for letting me be here

 8   today and giving me this opportunity.  I also want to

 9   thank you-all for the time that you spent reading

10   through my material that I've provided because I know it

11   was quite lengthy, so I appreciate that from all of you

12   guys.

13               I want to start by clarifying that by me

14   making this case, I'm not saying that I believe that the

15   fields of psychology and counseling are identical.  I

16   know that they're not.  I don't believe that every

17   individual with a Master's in psychology should be

18   eligible for license as an LPC.

19               My goal here today is to make a case for why

20   my training and experience qualifies me to competently

21   practice as a mental health therapist.

22               I know psychology is a broad field, and

23   psychology programs differ drastically depending on the

24   state, the length, you know, if there's like a specific

25   type of psychology that it is.  For example, Master's

0019

 1   level psychology programs in Texas are typically longer

 2   than the ones here in Louisiana.  They're also quite

 3   different in that the Texas ones are designed to prepare

 4   student for practice as Master-level providers and

 5   clinicians.

 6               Because there is no Master's level license

 7   to practice psychology here in Louisiana, students here

 8   do not have the same level in clinical training as they

 9   do in Texas.  My coursework and program in Texas did

10   train me to competently provide therapy.  In the on-site

11   clinic at Lamar University, I saw clients of all ages

12   and with a wide range of diagnoses and presenting

13   problems.  I worked with couples, children and families.

14   We were trained in a variety of theoretical approaches

15   as well as various therapy modalities such as CBT, REBT,

16   motivational interviewing, solution-focused therapy, as

17   well as many others.

18               Our wonderful clinic director encouraged us

19   to consider all therapy modalities, but to always

20   remember that the client-therapist relationship was the

21   single most important determining factor in the

22   effectiveness of therapy.

23               If you grant me this provisional license, I

24   give you my word that I will always do my best to

25   present myself as a positive reflection of this Board as
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 1   well as be professional as a whole.  I can assure you

 2   that I will put the same passion into my work as a

 3   counselor as I have with this case because that's who I

 4   am as a person.  When I find something that I'm

 5   passionate about, I put my whole self and dedication

 6   into it.  And as I state in the document, my reason for

 7   coming here today and providing this very lengthy and

 8   perhaps overly ambitious argument is for no other reason

 9   than my passion to serve others by providing exceptional

10   psychotherapy.

11               Thank you guys.

12               MS. LOWE:  Does anyone have any questions

13   for Ms. McDonald?

14               (No response.)

15               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  Do you have any other

16   evidence to present or...

17               MS. MCDONALD:  I mean, kind of sort of.

18               MS. LOWE:  Yeah, sure.

19               MS. MCDONALD:  I did bring other things.  I

20   mean, I didn't know what there would be like questions

21   about, so I -- I feel that that would have been more

22   helpful if there was like, Okay, you know, this specific

23   point, what do you have for this?  But I feel like the

24   is idea is already, you know, as a whole that it's just

25   not a possibility, then that might just be a waste of
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 1   time, so I don't know.  I mean...

 2               MS. LOWE:  It's up to you.  Whatever you

 3   would like.  If you want to present anything else, you

 4   have that opportunity.

 5               MS. MCDONALD:  I guess I'm not really sure

 6   how -- I'm feeling like it's already going in like the

 7   no direction.  But, I mean, there were no specific

 8   questions, so, I mean -- are there any other questions?

 9   I don't know.

10               MS. LOWE:  Looks like there are not.

11               MS. MCDONALD:  Okay.  Then probably not.

12               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  All right.  Mr. Raines, do

13   you have anything further before we conclude?

14               MR. RAINES:  No, I don't have any questions

15   for her.

16               MS. LOWE:  All right.  Okay.  Well, at this

17   point, we will rest.  Both sides have rested.  They have

18   no further evidence to put before the Board, so

19   everybody will be asked to leave the room except for the

20   Board and their counsel.

21               You've been recused, so you will leave as

22   well.

23               We will allow them to deliberate in private,

24   but then once they reach a decision, we'll all come back

25   in the room and reach a decision openly.
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 1               MS. MCDONALD:  Okay.

 2               DR. SALGADO:  Formally there's a motion to

 3   adjourn and go into executive session?

 4               MR. NASH:  So moved.

 5               DR. TYNER:  Second.

 6               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 7               (Several members respond "aye.)

 8               (Whereupon the Board enters into executive

 9               session.)

10               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to return

11   back into the open session?

12               MS. HAYS:  So moved.

13               MR. RAYNAUD:  Second.

14               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

15               (Several members respond "aye.")

16               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

17               (No response.)

18               DR. SALGADO:  We're back in the general

19   session.

20               So in executive session, we listened and

21   thought about the case, we had a motion, and so we're

22   going to make a motion in open session.

23               So is there a motion to accept the denial as

24   presented by the committee?

25               DR. AIRHIA:  I so move with that motion.
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 1               MS. PIERCE:  I second.

 2               DR. SALGADO:  So Dr. Airhia and Nakeisha

 3   Pierce, first and second.

 4               Okay.  So we're going to go around with

 5   those are who are eligible to vote on the issue.  So

 6   we'll start over here to my right.  We'll go around

 7   stating to accept or reject the motion.

 8               MS. HAYES:  Accept.

 9               MR. NASH:  Accept.

10               MS. HEBERT:  Accept.

11               MS. PIERCE:  Accept.

12               MR. REYNAUD:  Accept.

13               DR. TYNER:  Accept.

14               DR. AIRHIA:  Accept.

15               MS. LOWE:  Okay.  Thank you so much.  So

16   this will conclude this hearing.  Thank you-all.

17               MS. MCDONALD:  Okay.  Thank you.

18               DR. SALGADO:  Now on our agenda, we have --

19   I believe we have on the agenda the hearings scheduled

20   not to appear.

21               MR. RAINES:  There's a bunch of them.  We're

22   going to start with a, which is Kathryn Hursey, Page 51

23   in the book.

24               On April 10 of 2023, she submitted an

25   application for licensure as an LPC.  She obtained
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 1   supervised clinical experience with a therapist at

 2   Oceans Healthcare in Kenner from November of '21 through

 3   October of '23, and she listed who her administrative

 4   supervisor was there and her LPC Board-approved

 5   supervisor.  She had a Documentation of Experience form

 6   that she included; however, she was notified that

 7   because her application was subject current licensure,

 8   she did not meet the requirements of 503(A), the Board

 9   intended to deny her application.  Specifically she did

10   not complete a sufficient number of face-to-face

11   supervision hours because she was not under active

12   supervision during the duration of her original

13   licensure has as a LPC.  She ended up being 35 hours

14   short for her face-to-face supervision hours, so that

15   was the main issue with her application.  So she was

16   sent a denial.  She did not request to be here for the

17   hearing today.

18               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

19   the denial as presented?

20               MR. AIRHIA:  I move.

21               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

22               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

23               (Several members respond "aye.")

24               DR. SALGADO:  All opposed?

25               (No response.)
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept the

 2   information as presented.

 3               MR. RAINES:  Okay.  The next one is the

 4   application of Lonnie Renteria, which is on Page 69 of

 5   the book.

 6               We received that application on October 19

 7   of 2023.  It was an application for licensure by

 8   endorsement as an LPC.  Ms. Renteria indicates she

 9   graduated from Argosy University with a Masters of Art

10   with Clinical Psychology.  She obtained supervised

11   clinical experience by working 40 hours per week as a

12   psychotherapist in Washington between 2016 and 2019.

13   She did not identify an LPC Board-approved supervisor.

14   She's licensed as a licensed mental health counselor in

15   Washington.  That license was issued to her in 2019,

16   January 25 of 2019.

17               She was notified that her license

18   application did not meet the requirements of 703(A)(6)

19   because she had not completed a graduate degree

20   obtaining the required coursework in the areas of

21   Lifestyle and Career Development.  She was notified of

22   this on December 12 through letter, and she did not

23   indicate a request to be here for a hearing today.  And,

24   again, we're requesting denial on this one.

25               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept
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 1   the case of Lonnie Renteria as presented?

 2               DR. AIRHIA:  So moved.

 3               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

 4               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 5               (Several members respond "aye.")

 6               DR. SALGADO:  All opposed?

 7               (No response.)

 8               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

 9   the case of Lonnie Renteria as presented.

10               MR. RAINES:  All right.  The next one is the

11   application of Alexandra Mayes, and that's page 87 of

12   the binder.  Received that application on October 2 of

13   '22, application for LPC.  And just getting to the heart

14   of it, she was notified by letter dated December 12 that

15   she did not meet the requirements of 703(A)(6),

16   specifically that she did not complete a graduate degree

17   containing the required course of Human Growth and

18   Development.  The letter, of course, went out to her.

19   She received it on the 16th.  She has not requested to

20   be here for appearing today, and we recommend a denial

21   in that case.

22               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

23   the denial for Alexandra Mayes as presented?

24               MS. PIERCE:  So moved.

25               DR. SALGADO:  Second?
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 1               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

 2               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 3               (Several members respond "aye.")

 4               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 5               (No response.)

 6               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept the

 7   denial as presented in the case of Alexandra Mayes.

 8               MR. RAINES:  The next one is the application

 9   of Jennifer Jenkins on Page 97 of your book.  Received

10   that application October 19th as an application for

11   licensure by endorsement as an LPC.  And, again, she was

12   notified by letter dated December 14 of 2023 that she

13   did not meet to requirements of 703(A)(6), specifically

14   she had not completed a graduate degree containing the

15   required coursework in the content area of Human Growth

16   and Development Across the Lifespan.  She was sent that

17   notice of December 14, and we did not receive a response

18   from her requesting to be here today.  And, again,

19   requesting denial in that case.

20               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

21   the denial?

22               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

23               DR. AIRHIA:  Second.

24               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

25               (Several members respond "aye.")
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 2               (No response.)

 3               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept the

 4   denial in the case of Jennifer Jenkins.

 5               MR. RAINES:  And the next one is the

 6   application of Carmen Luten, Page 113 of your PDF.

 7   Received an application for licensure as an PLPC on

 8   August 2 of '23.  She graduated Liberty University with

 9   a Master's degree in School Counseling.  Her transcript

10   reflected that she had 48 hours of graduate coursework

11   rather than the 60 and also lacked coursework in

12   Abnormal Behavior under the current book.  Accordingly,

13   she was notified by letter dated November 30, 2023 that

14   her application -- the intent to deny her application,

15   and that was delivered to her on December 6.  We did not

16   receive a response requesting that she be here today,

17   and, again, requesting denial on that.

18               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

19   the denial in the case of Carmen Luton?

20               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  So moved.

21               MS. PIERCE:  I'll second.

22               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

23               (Several members respond "aye.")

24               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

25               (No response.)
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  Motion passes to --

 2               MS. LUNDIN:  Jim, if she's recused, she

 3   can't motion; right?

 4               MR. RAINES:  Yeah.  I guess.  Yeah.

 5               MS. LUNDIN:  Sorry.

 6               MS. PIERCE:  So moved, Nakeisha.

 7               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

 8               DR. SALGADO:  Second.  Okay.  Thank you.

 9               MR. RAINES:  Okay.  The next one is the

10   application of Ms. Broyles-Hodges, which is on Page 131.

11   We received an application from Ms. Broyles-Hodges on

12   May 31, 2023 as an application as a PLPC.  She graduated

13   from University of Phoenix in May of 2020 with a Master

14   of Science and Psychology.  She was notified by letter

15   dated November 30 that she did not meet the requirements

16   for a couple of reasons.  She had not completed at least

17   60 hours, whereas she had 48 hours.  In her transcript,

18   she also did not have a supervised mental health

19   practicum and a supervised mental health internship.  We

20   did not receive a request from her to be here today, and

21   the committee requests a denial on this case.

22               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

23   the denial as presented in the case of Broyles-Hodges?

24               DR. AIRHIA:  So moved.

25               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 2               (Several members respond "aye.")

 3               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 4               (No response.)

 5               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

 6   the denial as presented in the case of Broyles-Hodges.

 7               MR. RAINES:  And next is Jamie McLaughlin.

 8   It's on Page 151 of the PDF.  Received an application as

 9   a PLPC on May 9 of 2023.  She graduated from Liberty

10   University with a Master's degree in Education majoring

11   in School Counseling on May 6 of 2022.  By letter dated

12   November 30 of 2023, she was notified she did not meet

13   the requirements.  One was she had 54 hours on her

14   transcript rather than 60 hours of graduate-level

15   coursework, she also lacked coursework in the content

16   area of Abnormal Behavior.  Again, that letter was sent

17   out on November 30.  We did not receive a response from

18   her requesting that she be here today to appeal the

19   matter, and the committee is recommending denial in this

20   case.

21               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

22   the denial as presented in the case of Jamie McLaughlin?

23               DR. AIRHIA:  I move.

24               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

25               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?
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 1               (Several members respond "aye.")

 2               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 3               (No response.)

 4               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes in denial in the

 5   case of Jamie McLaughlin.

 6               MR. RAINES:  All right.  The next one is

 7   application of Marshelle Long, which is on Page 171.  We

 8   received the application from Ms. Long on August 9 of

 9   2023.  It's an application as a PLPC.  She graduated

10   from Southern in August of '98 with a Master of Art and

11   Mental Health Counseling.  She received a letter from us

12   dated December 5, 2023 regarding her application noting

13   that she did not have 60 hours, she had 57 hours of

14   graduate level coursework.  Again, she was notified of

15   that, and we did not receive a request for her to be

16   here today.  The committee is recommending a denial in

17   that case.

18               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

19   the committee's denial in the case of Marshelle Long?

20               MS. PIERCE:  So moved.

21               MR. NASH:  Second.

22               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

23               (Several members respond "aye.")

24               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

25               (No response.)
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept the

 2   committee's denial in the case of Marshelle Long.

 3               MR. RAINES:  The next one is the application

 4   of Charles Lewis, which is on Page 190.  Received

 5   Mr. Lewis' application on April 9 -- I'm sorry -- on

 6   April 4 of 2023 as a PLPC.  Mr. Lewis graduated from

 7   Alabama State University with a Master of Science and

 8   Rehabilitation Counseling on May 9, 2015.  He was

 9   notified by letter dated November 29th of 2023 that he

10   did not meet the requirements of licensure.  He has 51

11   hours on his transcript rather than 60.  He also lacked

12   the required coursework in the content area of Abnormal

13   Behavior.  His course, you know, just wasn't up to the

14   current requirements, and he was notified of this.  And

15   he did not indicate that he wanted to be her today to

16   appeal, and committee is recommending a denial.

17               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

18   the committee's denial in the case of Charles Lewis?

19               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

20               MR. NASH:  Second.

21               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

22               (Several members respond "aye.")

23               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

24               (No response.)

25               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept
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 1   the denial in the case of Charles Lewis.

 2               MR. RAINES:  The next one is Jessica Naquin,

 3   and she is Page 215.  Received her application as a PLPC

 4   on October 29 of 2023.  She graduated from Nicholls

 5   State in December of 2012 with a Master of Arts and

 6   Mental Health Counseling.  On November 29, 2023, sent

 7   her a letter indicating that she did not meet the

 8   requirements under 603(A)(4), specifically she had 48

 9   hours of graduate level coursework rather than 60.  She

10   also lacked the supervised mental health practicum, the

11   supervised internship and mental health internship.  She

12   was notified of this, again, via the November 25, 2023

13   letter, and she did not respond to that indicating that

14   she wanted to be here today.  And committee is

15   recommending a denial.

16               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

17   the denial presented by the committee in the case of

18   Jessica Naquin?

19               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

20               MS. HAYS:  Second.

21               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

22               (Several members respond "aye.")

23               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

24               (No response.)

25               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept the
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 1   denial presented by the committee.

 2               MR. RAINES:  Okay.  The next one is the

 3   application of Kelli Kern, Page 235.  Received

 4   application from Ms. Kern on April 25 as a PLPC.  She

 5   graduated from University of Louisiana in Monroe in

 6   December of 2004 with a Master of Education Community

 7   Counseling.  She was notified by letter dated November

 8   29th that she did not meet the requirements of licensure

 9   under 603(A)(4), specifically did not complete 60 hours

10   of graduate coursework and she lacked the supervised

11   mental health practicum and a supervised internship and

12   mental health internship.  She was notified of this, and

13   she did not request to be here today.  And the committee

14   is recommending a denial in this case.

15               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

16   the committee's recommendation of denial in the case of

17   Kelli Kern?

18               MS. PIERCE:  So moved.

19               MR. NASH:  Second.

20               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

21               (Several members respond "aye.")

22               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

23               (No response.)

24               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The motion passes to

25   accept the committee's recommendation for denial in the
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 1   case of Kelli Kern.

 2               MR. RAINES:  The next one is Angelica

 3   Ritchie.  She is on Page 259.  We received her

 4   application on June 9 of 2023 as an application as a

 5   PLPC.  She graduated from Buena Vista University with a

 6   Master of Science and Education with a major in

 7   Professional School Counseling on May 6th of 2023.  By

 8   letter dated December 14 of 2023, she was notified that

 9   she did not meet the requirements under 603(A)(4)

10   because she only had 51 hours of graduate level

11   coursework.  She was notified of this, did not request

12   to be here today, and the committee is recommending

13   denial in her case.

14               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

15   the committee's recommendation for the denial of

16   Angelica Ritchie?

17               DR. AIRHIA:  So moved.

18               MS. HEBERT:  Second.

19               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

20               (Several members respond "aye.")

21               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

22               (No response.)

23               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

24   the committee's recommendation on denial for Angelica

25   Ritchie.
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 1               MR. RAINES:  The next one is Ms. Collins on

 2   Page 275.  Received her application as a PLPC on August

 3   8 of 2023.  She graduated from Argosy University with a

 4   Doctorate in Counseling Psychology on October 12 of

 5   2014.  By letter December dated December 14 of 2023 from

 6   the Board, she was notified that she did not meet the

 7   requirements of 603(A)(4) because she did not have a

 8   current course in Abnormal Behavior.  She was notified

 9   of this, did not request to be here today, and committee

10   is recommending a denial.

11               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

12   the recommendation from the committee for denial on

13   Lylon Collins' case?

14               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

15               MS. PIERCE:  Second.

16               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

17               (Several members respond "aye.")

18               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

21   the committee's recommendation of denial in the case of

22   Lylon Collins.

23               MR. RAINES:  The next one is the application

24   of Jeanette Williams, which is on Page 299.  We received

25   her application as a PLPC on May 8th of last year.  She
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 1   graduated from The Chicago School of Professional

 2   Psychology in 2020 with a Master's degree in Clinical

 3   Psychology in 2020.  By letter dated December 14, 2023,

 4   she was notified that she did not meet the requirement

 5   of 603(A)(4) because of lack of required coursework in

 6   the content area of Lifestyle and Career Development.

 7   She, again, did not -- she was sent notice.  She did not

 8   request to be here today, and the committee is

 9   recommending denial.

10               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

11   the committee's recommendation for denial in the case of

12   Jeanette Williams?

13               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

14               MS. PIERCE:  Second.

15               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

16               (Several members respond "aye.")

17               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

18               (No response.)

19               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

20   the recommendation for denial in the case of Jeanette

21   Williams.

22               MR. RAINES:  The next one is the application

23   of Monica Wheeler, which is Page 323.  We received her

24   application as PLPC on October 19th.  She graduated from

25   Liberty University in August of 2017 with a Master of
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 1   Arts and Human Services Counseling:  Crisis Response and

 2   Trauma.  She was notified by letter December 5, 2023

 3   that her application did not meet the requirements of

 4   503(A)(f) through (g), and specifically the Board

 5   determined it did not recognize her graduate degree as

 6   meeting the graduate degree requirement outlined in

 7   503(A).  She was notified of this, and she did not

 8   request to be here today.  And committee is recommending

 9   a denial.

10               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

11   the committee's recommendation of denial in the

12   application for Monica Wheeler?

13               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

14               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a second?

15               MS. PIERCE:  Second.

16               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

17               (Several members respond "aye.")

18               MR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

21   the committee's recommendation of denial for Monica

22   Wheeler.

23               MR. RAINES:  The next one is Quaone Anders.

24   We received -- that's on Page 341.  We received Ms.

25   Anders' application as a PLPC on June 27 of 2023.  She

0039

 1   graduated from UT at Arlington in December of 2021 with

 2   a Master of Science and Social Work.  By letter dated

 3   December 14th of 2023, she was notified that her

 4   licensure was going to be denied based on her failure to

 5   meet the requirements of 503(A)(f) through (g).  The

 6   Board did not recognize the Master of Science and Social

 7   Work degree as meeting the requirements of 503(A)(f)

 8   through (g) and she received notification of that and

 9   she did not request to be here today.  And the committee

10   is recommending a denial of her application.

11               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

12   the committee's recommendation of denial in the

13   application of Quaone Anders?

14               DR. TYNER:  So moved.

15               MS. HAYS:  I second.

16               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

17               (Several members respond "aye.")

18               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

21   the recommendation from the committee for denial for

22   Quaone Anders.

23               MR. RAINES:  Okay.  Last one, Jennifer

24   Graham, Page 357.  We received her application as a PLPC

25   on September 2 of 2023.  She graduated from LSU
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 1   Shreveport in August of 2013 with a Master of Science

 2   and Counseling Psychology.  By letter dated December 14

 3   of 2023, she was notified that she did not meet the

 4   requirements of 603(A)(4), that she did not have 60

 5   hours of graduate-level coursework.  She also did not

 6   have a supervised mental health practicum and a

 7   supervised internship in mental health internship.  She

 8   was notified of this.  Again, she did not request to be

 9   here today, and the Board is recommending a denial of

10   her application.

11               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

12   the committee's recommendation for denial of Ms.

13   Jennifer Graham.

14               DR. AIRHIA:  So moved.

15               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

16               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

17               (Several members respond "aye.")

18               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept

21   committee's recommendation of denial for Jennifer

22   Graham.

23               Any comments from the public?

24               (No response.)

25               DR. SALGADO:  Hearing none, we can choose to
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 1   recess or move through to the next item, which would be

 2   the approval of board minutes from the November board

 3   meeting.

 4               Okay.  So hearing no recommendations to

 5   recess, we will move through.

 6               You have in your packet there a motion to

 7   accept the minutes from the November board meeting?

 8               DR. AIRHIA:  Yes, I move.

 9               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  Second.

10               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

11               (Several members respond "aye.")

12               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

13               (No response.)

14               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The minutes are

15   approved.

16               Now can move on to the Committee on

17   Disciplinary Affairs report, in which we have several

18   consent agreements.

19               (Whereupon Mr. Raines presents the Committee

20               on Disciplinary Affairs report on Consent

21               Agreement #22/23-182, PLCP #PLC7415.)

22               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

23   consent agreement in the case of 22/23-182?

24               MR. NASH:  So moved.

25               MS. HAYES:  Second.
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  First and seconded.

 2               All in favor?

 3               (Several members respond "aye.")

 4               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 5               (No response.)

 6               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

 7   the consent agreement in the case of 22/23-182.

 8               (Whereupon Mr. Raines presents the Committee

 9               on Disciplinary Affairs report on Consent

10               Agreement #22/23-121, LMFT #MFT1016.)

11               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

12   consent agreement for number 22/23-121 as presented?

13               MR. REYNAUD:  So moved.

14               MS. HEBERT:  I'll second.

15               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

16               (Several members respond "aye.")

17               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

18               (No response.)

19               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept the

20   consent agreement for 22/23-121 as presented.

21               (Whereupon Mr. Raines presents the Committee

22               on Disciplinary Affairs report on Consent

23               Agreement #23/24-09, #MFT895, LPC #2976.)

24               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

25   consent agreement as presented in the case of 22/24-895?
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 1               MS. PIERCE:  So moved.

 2               DR. AIRHIA:  I second.

 3               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 4               (Several members respond "aye.")

 5               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 6               (No response.)

 7               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

 8   the consent agreement for the case number 23/24-895.

 9               MR. RAINES:  That's it.  Thank you.

10               DR. SALGADO:  Thank you.

11               (Whereupon Dr. Salgado presents the

12               Committee on Disciplinary Affairs report on

13               cases to open, close and dismiss.)

14               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

15   the Committee on Disciplinary Affairs report as

16   presented with the consent agreements and the report on

17   open, close and dismissed cases?

18               MS. PIERCE:  So moved.

19               DR. AIRHIA:  Second.

20               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

21               (Several members respond "aye.")

22               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

23               (No response.)

24               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

25   the Committee on Disciplinary Affairs' report.
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 1               The next item on the agenda is the Committee

 2   on Legislative Affairs' report.

 3               (Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Committee

 4               on Legislative Affairs' report.)

 5               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

 6   the Committee on Legislative Affairs' report as

 7   presented?

 8               MS. HAYS:  So moved.

 9               MR. NASH:  Second.

10               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

11               (Several members respond "aye.")

12               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

13               No response.

14               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes accept the

15   Committee on Legislative Affairs' report.

16               Thank you.

17               So now we move on to Committee on

18   Licensure/Supervision/Appraisal report for LPC.

19               (Whereupon Dr. Fazio-Griffith presents the

20               Committee on Licensure/Supervision/Appraisal

21               report.)

22               DR. SALGADO:  Is there motion to accept the

23   report as presented?

24               DR. AIRHIA:  So moved.

25               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  Second.

0045

 1               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 2               (Several members respond "aye.")

 3               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 4               (No response.)

 5               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  It has been accepted.

 6               Ms. Fazio-Griffith, did you have anything

 7   you wanted to add?

 8               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  I don't think so.

 9               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  I wasn't sure.  I

10   thought I saw an attempt to say something.

11               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  No.

12               DR. SALGADO:  Thank you very much.

13               We now move on to the Committee on Licensure

14   and Supervision for LMFT.

15               (Whereupon Mr. Nash presents the Committee

16               on Licensure and Supervision for LMFT

17               report.)

18               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

19   the Committee on Licensure and Supervision for LMFTs as

20   presented?

21               MR. REYNAUD:  So moved.

22               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

23               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

24               (Several members respond "aye.")

25               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?
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 1               (No response.)

 2               DR. SALGADO:  Motion passes to accept to the

 3   Committee on Licensure and Supervision report for LMFTs

 4   as presented.

 5               We now move on to Marriage and Family

 6   Therapy Advisory Committee Report.

 7               (Whereupon Dr. Tyner presents the Marriage

 8               and Family Therapy Advisory Committee

 9               report.)

10               DR. SALGADO:  Thank you.

11               Is there a motion to accept the Marriage and

12   Family Therapy Advisory Committee Report as presented?

13               MR. REYNAUD:  So moved.

14               DR. TYNER:  Second.

15               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

16               (Several members respond "aye.")

17               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

18               (No response.)

19               DR. SALGADO:  The motion passes to accept

20   the MFT Committee report.

21               We now move on to the Committee on

22   Correspondence report.

23               (Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Committee

24               on Correspondence report.)

25               DR. SALGADO:  Thank you very much for the
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 1   Professional -- I'm sorry -- for the Correspondence

 2   report.

 3               Is there a motion to accept the

 4   Correspondence report?

 5               MR. REYNAUD:  I make a motion to accept this

 6   position statement.

 7               DR. AIRHIA:  I second that motion.

 8               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 9               (Several members respond "aye.")

10               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

11               (No response.)

12               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The motion passes to

13   accept the position statement as presented.

14               Thank you very much.

15               And we now move on to the Professional

16   Assistance Program report.

17               (Whereupon Dr. Airhia presents the Committee

18               on Professional Assistance Program report.)

19               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

20   the Committee on PAP report?

21               MR. NASH:  So moved.

22               DR. TYNER:  I'll second.

23               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

24               (Several members respond "aye.")

25               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?
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 1               (No response.)

 2               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The motion passes, and

 3   the Committee on PAP report has been accepted.

 4               And we move on to the Committee on Budget

 5   report.

 6               (Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Committee

 7               on Budget report.)

 8               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

 9   the Committee on Budget report as presented?

10               MS. HEBERT:  So moved.

11               MR. NASH:  Second.

12               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

13               (Several members respond "aye.")

14               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

15               (No response.)

16               DR. SALGADO:  Hearing none, the report has

17   been accepted.

18               (Whereupon Ms. Doming presents the Executive

19               Director report.)

20               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  Thank you for that.

21   Appreciate it.

22               Is there a motion to accept the Executive

23   Director report as presented?

24               MS. HEBERT:  So moved.

25               MR. NASH:  Second.
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 1               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 2               (Several members respond "aye.")

 3               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 4               (No response.)

 5               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The Executive Director

 6   report has been accepted.

 7               And now we have the next item, the Deputy

 8   Director report.

 9               (Whereupon Ms. Lundin presents the Deputy

10               Director report.)

11               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to accept

12   the Deputy Director's report as presented?

13               DR. AIRHIA:  So moved.

14               MS. HAYS:  Second.

15               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

16               (Several members respond "aye.")

17               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

18               (No response.)

19               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The report has ben

20   accepted.

21               (Whereupon Dr. Salgado presents new

22   business.)

23               DR. SALGADO:  Is there motion to accept

24   adding ACA as one of the recognized state conferences

25   for the calender year of 2024 for which board members
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 1   can be reimbursed to attend?

 2               DR. AIRHIA:  I do move a motion.

 3               MR. REYNAUD:  I'll second.

 4               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

 5               (Several members respond "aye.")

 6               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

 7               (No response.)

 8               DR. SALGADO:  Okay.  The motion passes.

 9               Then we can talk about the other some other

10   time.

11               Anything else?

12               (No response.)

13               DR. SALGADO:  Is there a motion to adjourn?

14               DR. AIRHIA:  I move.

15               DR. FAZIO-GRIFFITH:  Second.

16               DR. SALGADO:  All in favor?

17               (Several members respond "aye.")

18               DR. SALGADO:  Any opposed?

19               (No response.)

20               DR. SALGADO:  All right.  We're adjourned.

21   Have a great weekend.

22               (Meeting concludes at 2:21 p.m.)

23

24

25
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